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Cashier: 4495
Transaction 000027435819

Subtotal CA$25.00
Interac surcharge CA$1.50
CA$26.50

Total

Tip CA$6.25
DEBIT CARD SALE CA$32.75
INTERAC 7102
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1/16/24, 10:37 AM Shaw Webmail

Shaw Webmail cshwetz@shaw.ca

Here's Your Air Canada Receipt - Order #395745355SSRO

From : Wi-Fi Onboard Sat, Jan 13, 2024 07:37 AM
<info@info.wifionboard.co
m>

Subject :Here's Your Air Canada
Receipt - Order
#395745355SSRO

To : cshwetz@shaw.ca

Reply To : Wi-Fi Onboard
<support@wifionboard.co
m>

Web browser

@ AIR CANADA

WiF1 ONBOARD fUWbe

Thanks for your purchase!

You can view your purchase history at any time by visiting My Account.

Customer: Traveler

Email Address: cshwetz@shaw.ca
Order: 395745355SSR0O

Date: 1/13/24, 10:36:28 AM GMT-05:00

Purchase Summary

Streaming Flight Pass $15-5g\g
Tax $2.02 CS

Payment type: VISA ***1016

Total paid §i7c

hitps:/iwm-no.glb.shawcable.net/h/printmessage?id=706566&xim=1 12



Colette Shwetz

From: Wi-Fi Onboard <info@info.wifionboard.com>

Sent: January 10, 2024 9:43 AM

To: Colette Shwetz

Subject: Here's Your Air Canada Receipt - Order #395640079SSR0O

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Web browser

Thanks for your purchasel
You can view your purchase history at any time by visiting My Account.

Customer; Traveler

Email Address: cshwetz@nanlegal.on.ca
Order: 395640079SSRO

Date: 1/10/24, 12:42:15 PM GMT-05:00

Purchase Summary

Streaming Flight Pass $15.50 CAD

Tax $2.02 CAD

Payment type: VISA **1016

Total paid $17.52 CAD
My Account | ContactUs | Passes & Products
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